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From: A/van Eupwnaikng ‘Evwong - Turiua B [mailto:euro2@minedu.gov.gr]

Sent: Thursday, August 29, 2013 8:59 AM

To:

Cc: 'Sofia Farmaki'; programs@minedu.gov.gr

Subject: European Education, Training and Youth Forum 2013 - Anudaia AiaBoUAsuon

Onwg eival yvwoto, n Eupwnaiky Emtponr) €xel avakowvwoel and tov NoéuBplo tou 2011
NV MPOTACK TNE Yl TO VEO TIPOYPAULO OTOV TOHEA TNG EKMAISEVONG, TNG KATAPTLONG, TNG
veohalog kat Tou aBAntiopol «Erasmus+». To «Erasmus+» 0a ocuykevtpwoel Kot Oa
UTTOKOLTOLOTHOEL TAL EMTA 6N UTIAPXOVTA TPOYPAMOTO OTOV TOUEA TNG ekmaibeuonc, g
KATAPTLONG, TNG veohaiag kal Tou abAntiopou: Mpoypappa Ald Biovu Mabnon, NeoAaia o€
Apdon, Erasmus Mundus, Tempus, Alfa, Edulink kat to npoypappa duyuepolc ocuvepyaoiog
ME TG EKPLOUNXAVIOHEVEG XWPEG. To Tipoypappa Ba edappootel and tnv 1 lavouapiov
2014 £wg tnv 31n AskepPpiov 2020.

210 mAaiolo tou 2013 Education, Training and Youth Forum, to omnoio 8a AdBel ywpa oTLg
17-18 Oktwppiou otig BpuEéAleg, opyavwvetal Snuocia SltapoUAeuon CXETIKA UE TIG
guKaLpleg mou mpoodEpovTal PECW TOU VEOU TIPOYPAUATOS «Erasmus+». MpowBoU e mpog
EVNUEPWOT) 00C OXETIKO NAEKTPOVIKO UVULA.

Me ektipunon,

Jodia Qappdkn

Av. Mpoiotapévn Tunuatog B' - Mpoypappdtwy
A/von Evpwnaikic Evwong

Yroupyeio Matdeiag kat OpnoKeEUUATWY
210-3443195
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From: EUCIS-LLL [mailto:alexia.samuel=eucis-lll.eu@mail334.us3.mcdlv.net] On Behalf Of
EUCIS-LLL

Sent: Monday, August 19, 2013 2:53 PM

To: =?utf-8?Q??=

Subject: REMINDER - EUCIS-LLL survey for the European Education, Training and Youth
Forum 2013
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EUCIS-LLL CONSULTATION

European Education, Training and Youth Forum 2013

The 2013 Education, Training and Youth Forum organised by the European Commission, which will
take place on 17-18 October in Brussels, will promote the idea of “Working together for Reforms”
emphasising the need for policy makers and key stakeholders to work in partnership, in order to
foster the successful implementation of reforms at national and regional level, in particular through
the opportunities offered by the new “Erasmus+” programme. To prepare an open and rich
discussion at the Forum, all stakeholders are called upon to take part in the online consultation set
up by EUCIS-LLL and make their voice heard.

Please read our INFONOTE and take part in the SURVEY: Erasmus+: new opportunities for
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partnerships? before 4 October 2013. Please spread this information around as we would like to

collect as many contributions as possible.

Thank you for your participation!

follow on Twitter | like us on Facebook

EUCIS-LLL

EUCIS-LLL Platform
39, rue des Deux Eglises - 1000 Brussels
Suscribe to our Newsletter on www.eucis-Ill.eu

info@eucis-lll.eu
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